
PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Tuesday, July 19, 2016 — 12:30PM

Conference Room
Public Defender Service Corporation

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Proof of Due Notice of Meeting:

A. Notice: 5 Working Days The Guam Post, Tuesday, July 12, 2016

B. Notice: 48 Hours The Guam Post, Friday, July 15, 2016

IV. Determination of a Quorum

V. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of Tuesday, May 17, 2016

VI. Old Business:
A. Financial Status Update (PDSC and Domestic Violence) Allotment Releases
B. Financial Status Update (APD) Allotment Releases
C. Public Defender Service Corporation’s Executive Director’s Update
D. Alternate Public Defender Managing Attorney’s Update
E. APD Corporate Vehicle Acquisition (Procure/Lease)
F. NADCP 22’ Annual Training Conference Up-date by APD Managing Attorney

VII. New Business:
A. Request for Above Step Recruitment for Attorney Level 3, Haig T. Huynh, Esq.
B. PDSC Retro Pay Reconstruction for Attorney Brian E. Kegerreis
C. Internship Stipend
D. PDSC Office Rental Up-date
E. Wicldander-Zulawski Seminar — Interview & Interrogation

VIII. Public Discussion:

IX. Adjournment and Next Meeting Date:

Tuesday, August 16, 2016 at 12:30PM







PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regular Meeting
of

Tuesday, May 17, 2016 — 12:30PM
Public Defender Service Corporation Conference Room

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Chief Justice Robert J. Torres, Jr., at 12:44
PM.

II. ROLL CALL:

Present: Chief Justice Robert J. Torres, Jr., Chairman
Attorney Jehan’ad 0. Martinez, GBA President
Attorney Donna M. Cmz, Member (Excused)

Absent: Presiding Judge Alberto C. Lamorena, ifi — (Excused)
Mrs. Annette J.U. Ada, Member (Excused)

Others Present: Attorney Stephen P. Hattori, PDSC Executive Director
Attorney AnaMaria C. Gayle, APD Managing Attorney
Cathy Gogue, Administrative Director
Bernadette L.P. Lizama, Personnel Specialist IV
Michael S. Moreno, Chief Fiscal Officer
Julito B. Tingson, MIS Administrator
Kenneth A. Lim, Computer Systems Analyst
Cecelia M. Fernandez, Administrative Assistant

III. PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETINGS:

“Notice of Public Meeting” was published in the Guam Post on Tuesday, May 10, 2016 and Friday,
May 13, 2016.

IV. DETERMINATION OF OUORUM:

With the presence of three (3) of the five (5) board members, a quorum was determined for the
meeting.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of the regular board meeting held on Tuesday, April 26,
2016 were adopted and approved, subject to corrections.

Page 1 of 4



VI. OLD BUSINESS:

A. Financial Status Update (PDSC and APD Allotment Releases). Chief Fiscal Officer
Michael Moreno reported that through the diligent efforts of our Administrative Director and
her continuous communications with the Department of Administration, we are at eighty
percent (80%) collection level at this time. We are still waiting for April relative to the
collection of our allotments from DOA. We will communicate with the Department of
Administration for both these periods.

Domestic Violence (STOP 2014 Grant Funding). CFO Moreno reported that we have not
received the Memorandum of Understanding from the Federal Program’s office; however, we
did receive a draft which showed us the amount we will receive for the new grant period. Based
on the amount provided in the draft MOU, we are able to afford nine more pay periods for the
assigned employee.

Chief Justice Robert J. Torres advised the board that we approved money via an email vote to
advance the program so that PD$C is able to cover the employee’s salary for the month of
March. Chief Justice Torres added that under New Business, within the agenda, we have a
resolution to ratify such action.

APD Allotment. CFO Moreno reported that we just received the third quarter allotment from
Judiciary and we are at one hundred percent.

B. Alternate Public Defender Update. Managing Attorney Annie Gayle reported that Attorney
George Valdez started with the office on May 30th

C. APU Corporate Vehicle Acquisition (Procure/Lease) Chief Justice Torres asked about the
lease and because there is nothing yet, Ms. Gayle mentioned she would like to keep it on the
agenda for the next meeting.

VII. NEW BUSINESS:

A. FY2017 Budget Request for Public Defender Service Corporation. Administrative Director
Cathy Gogue explained the Fiscal Year 2017 budget that PD$C would like to submit to the
Legislature. Based on discussions with management, AD Gogue advised the board that we are
seeking to request for a $4.9 Million budget which includes organic growth for the corporation and
an incremental increase for the Civil Division. For the Civil Division, we are requesting for an
Attorney 4, Paralegal 1, Legal Secretary 1, an Investigator 1 and a Program Coordinator 3. As for
the PDSC, we are seeking to bring two (2) additional employees — a Paralegal 2 and an
Administrative Assistant.

Chief Justice Torres recommended that for the Civil Division, that the associated budget be
separated out from the overall budget so that it would be easier for the Legislature to focus on PD’s
organic growth — which is mandated increases that we need to provide for personnel as well as the
two (2) new employees. In separating out the Civil Division, this will prevent any issues the
Legislature may have relative to the overall increase in the FY2017 budget. Additionally, there is
a better chance at getting what we are asking for pre-civil division.

Chief Justice Torres also mentioned that we do not want to confuse the Legislature because doing
so would make them look at the budget differently. Chief Justice Torres added that we can make
our strongest case statutorily, and show the increase need for civil Gideon and the number of

Page 2 of 4



indigent people living who work and are living on Guam. What we don’t want is for the Legislature
not to give everything we want in FY20 17, and still require us to do the work required for the Civil
Division without the personnel. AD Cathy informs that in the budget it asks for an Attorney IV
and a paralegal for the civil division as well as the PDSC.

Administrative Director Gogue advised the board that we’ll separate the Civil Division and have
two (2) separate budgets at Wednesday’s roundtable discussion that is set for 3:00P.M. on June
25th Chief Justice Torres inquired if the $600,000 increase in the budget is attributed to just the
Civil Division. AD Gogue apprised the board that approximately $300,000 is for organic growth
and the two (2) positions (Administrative Assistant and Paralegal 2) that we’re requesting for with
the Criminal Division. The balance of the increase is for the Civil Division and the five (5) new
positions we are requesting for to allow the Civil Division to operate efficiently. Additionally, we
included Merit Bonuses according to Statute 6203. In the past, we weren’t including Merit Bonuses;
however, in speaking with Judiciary’s HR. we were advised that by statute Judiciary budgets for
such increases in fiscal year budgets. PDSC also included a Program Coordinator which is for a
Grant Writer with proven skills to successfully obtain grants for PD. In the past two (2) years, we
have had a part-time grantor who has been pretty ineffective in obtaining any grant funding for the
organization. In essence, we got what we paid for — which was virtually nothing.

Executive Director Stephen Hattori advised the board that the Program Coordinator is not just for
the Civil Division but in fact, is for the PDSC. The Grant Writer was never under the Civil Division,
it was always under the Administration’s section. AD Gogue added that the Paralegal I for the
Civil Division and Paralegal II for the PDSC is based on the requirements of the attorneys.
Referring back to organic growth, the retirement and other employee benefits were calculated based
on the number of staff we currently have and what we project to have in FY2017.

Chief Justice Torres suggested that we change out the word “vacancy” to “in recruitment” so it
does not seem like they were positions that were not needed and are just being filled now. In doing
so, it will show that only two positions were created, the Paralegal II and the Program Coordinator.
Chief Justice Torres reminded that we should separate the other positions for the overall budget for
the Civil Division in order for the addition request for the Civil Division not to influence the overall
budget. Let the Civil Division rise and fall on its own. While retirement benefits correspond with
personnel; Chief Justice Torres asked how much of the salaries are for the Civil Division and how
much is for the other two positions. CFO Moreno responded that the Civil position salaries is
$215.000.00

Chief Justice Torres reiterated that although we are asking for a small increase in the overall budget,
we need to show that asking for an eight percent increase includes the Civil Division and the
Legislature will have to decide whether it is important to fund a Civil Division or not. We need to
make a strong argument as to why it is important and that should the Civil Division not be funded
that this amount will not influence the overall increase. We have to show that we are asking for an
eight percent increase to include the Civil Division by statutory authority that we have not funded
for years. Additionally, we have to advise the Legislature that we have a solution to prevent
conflicts and have stats to show the number of people living in poverty who need access to legal
services. Also, we need to demonstrate what we are doing is start the Civil Division incrementally
by hiring one attorney and one paralegal. Based on the small amount we are asking for with the
Civil Division, the community will gain a lot more from the services we are able to provide for the
small amount of money we will put into the Civil Division.

CFO Moreno added that the total cost for the Civil Division is $230,000.00.

Page 3 of 4



AD Gogue advised the board that for personnel and correlating benefit packages for PDSC as well
as the Civil Division, we are requesting for an increase of $551,564.00. Chief Justice Torres
mentioned that some of the proposed increase includes organic growth even with two new
positions, the retirement benefits, merit bonus, night differential and reclassification, those items
are mandated to be paid and that PD isn’t doing anything different. You want to show organic
growth and its increase, the increase for the new positions and the increase for the Civil Division.

AD Gogue went on to mention that in terms of operations, it would only be funding annual
contracts, which aren’t too many, and the Civil Division, which she confirms will be separated out.

Chief Justice Torres asked how much of an increase from last year for contractual obligations. CFO
Moreno stated $6,000.00 for current operations and for Civil Division, contractual cost will be
$4,000.00, a $2,000.00 increase from last year. To recap, we are looking to increase and fund two
new positions for PDSC and then the Civil Division. You need to summarize and be careful how
you summarize to show the increase in pay, two new positions plus the Civil Division.

GBA President Jehan Martinez asked about the utilities and if the decrease of $16,812 is a result
of the contract for telephone system. MIS Administrator Julito Tingson mentioned that we are no
longer under a contact but we have a maintenance agreement that was included in the contract.
Therefore, for FY2017, we no longer need to include this amount for telephone services. It was
taken care on during the current fiscal year.

Chief Justice Tones requested that we summarize the budget, mention that the FY20 16 budget we
requested for $4.5 million and for FY2017 we are requesting for $4.6 million; which will include
the Civil Division and two new positions.

AD Gogue concluded by advising the board that with the resignation of several Attorney Ws, we
were able to restructure the organization to include the conversion of an AHRD employee, who is
also certified as a DISID employee, as a Clerk I for our records section. We have added this
conversion as one of our highlights since there are not too many GovGuam departments or agencies
adhering to the 2% law that requires hiring DISID certified clients.

There being no further questions or concerns regarding the Public Defender Service Corporation’s
FY20 17 budget, motion was made and seconded to approve PD’s FY20 17 budget in the amount of
$4.9 million dollars. Approved by acclamation.

Resolution No. 21-16

VIII. PUBLIC DISCUSSION: None.

IX. ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING DATE: The next regularly scheduled board
meeting will be on Tuesday, July 19, at 12:30PM in the Public Defender Service Corporation
Conference Room.

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at June 21, 2106 at 12:30pm.

Respectfully submitted,

CATHY GOGUE
Secretary

Page 4 of 4



/•\ PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
(Kotperasion Sethision Defensot Pupbleku)

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

SlnaJäna. Guam 96910-51 74
Tel: (671) 475-3100 •Fax: (671) 477-5844

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
RELATIVE TO THE APPROVAL OF THE

PDSC FISCAL YEAR 2017 BUDGET REQUEST

WHEREAS, Chapter 11 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated established the Public
Defender Service Corporation (PDSC) in order to provide effective legal
aid and assistance to individuals on Guam who are unable to afford
counsel; and

WHEREAS, in order to fulfill the mandates of Chapter 11, Title 12 Guam Code
Annotated, the PDSC requires legislative appropriations through the
budgetary process established for each fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the PDSC has, through its Executive Director and Administrative Director,
presented the Corporation’s Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Request of
$4,941,117.00 to the Board of Trustees on May 17, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees finds this budget request appropriate and adequate
to carry out the Corporation’s mission and vision in Fiscal Year 2017; now
therefore be it

RESOLVED, the Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, at its
meeting of May 17, 2016 hereby approves the PDSC Fiscal Year 2017
Budget Request of $4,941,117.00 with all its provisions contained therein
being attached hereto and made a part of this resolution.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED THIS 17th day of May,

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Hon RoberU, Torres. Jr.
Chairman

Hon Nberto C. Lamorena. Ill
Vice-Chairman

Afty. Jehon’ad G. Martinez
Member

Afty. Donna Ctuz
Member

Mrs Annefte Ado
Member

ADMINISTRATION

Stephen P. Haffo
Executive Director

Richard S. Dlrkx
Deputy Director

Cathyonn C. Gogue
Administrative Director

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 21-16

J. TORRES, JR.
Chairman



0

CD
—

I_
1
-I

.
•

—
w

_
_

If
)

_
_

_
_

—
I

—
m

—

W
3

•
CD ‘-

I.



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR PUBLIC DEFENDER SERWCE CORPORATION
(Kotperasion Setbision Defensot Pupbtekn)

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
779 Route 4

Sinajãña, Guam 96910
Tel: (671) 475-3100 *Fax: (671) 477-5844

STAFF AUORNEYS
Pablo M Aglubat

Jocelyn M. Roden
Peter J. Sablan

All N, Nusbaum
Suresh Sampoth

Brian E. Kegerrels
William B. Jones

J. Robert Mortland, iii
Krlstlne B. BorJa

Amber J. Robinson
William C. Bischoff
Alisha L. Molyneux

MEMORANDUM

July 12, 2016

TO:

FROM:

Board of Trustees

Executive Director

SUBJECT: Request for Recruitment Above-Step
RE: Haig T. Huynh, Esq.

Hâfa Adal. This memorandum is to respectfully request for the Recruitment Above-Step for the
abovementioned attorney.

Pursuant to Title 4 Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 6 §6205 Recruitment Above-Step, initial employment
in any department or agency shall be at Step 1 of the assigned Pay Grade. However, the Executive
Director of the Public Defender Service Corporation (PDSC) may petition our governing board to recruit
at a higher step due to recruitment difficulty or exceptional qualifications.

The PDSC has been experiencing a high turnover of attorneys either through retirement, resignation or
transfers to the Attorney General’s Office. Recruiting attorneys at Level 3 and 4 has been a challenge
due to the starting salaries of each level respectively. The Recruitment Above-Step would allow our
office the ability to hire the newly incoming attorneys above Step 1 in the Attorney Level 3 and 4 Pay
Plan.

Based on the above request, the PDSC has selected Haig T. Huynh, Esq. for the Attorney Level 3 position
and would like to offer him Step 6 at $82,783 per annum. Attorney Huynh has a total of 4 years and 7
months of attorney experience as Assistant County Attorney for Dakota County as well as Olmsted
County in litigation and investigation for civil cases, criminal cases and cases brought before the Supreme
Court for appeals. His caseload consisted mainly of felony crimes, but was responsible for forfeiture and
vulnerable adult matters, to include representing various county agencies in civil matters. Attorney
Huynh has successfully represented over 40 criminal cases and over 40 appeals. In addition, Attorney
Huynh provided supervision over less experienced attorneys.

DEPUY_.._...
Richard S. Dlrkx

ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR
Cathyann C. Gogue



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Stephen P. Hottorl

DEPUTY DIRECTOR
Richard S. Dlrkx

ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR
Cathyann C, Gogue

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
(Kotperasion Sethision Defensot Puphieku)

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
779 Route 4

Sinajãña, Guam 96910
Tel: (671) 475-3100 Fax: (671) 477-5844

STAFF ATTORNEYS
Pablo M Aglubat

Jocelyn M. Roden
Peter]. Soblon

All N. Nusbaum
Suresh Sampoth

Btan E. Kegerre
William B. Jones

J. Robert Morfiand, Ill
Krlstlne B. BorJa

AmberJ. Robinson
William C. Blschoff
AlIsha L. Molyneux

MEDIAL RELEASE

TO: All Media

July 12, 2016

FROM: Executive Director

SUBJECT: Public Announcement
RE: Recruitment Above-Step

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our Human Resources
at 300-7823 or email blizama@guampdsc.net. Dângkolo no A19radesimento.

STErHEN’P HAHORI

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT

Notice of Recruitment Above-Step

Pursuant to Title 4 Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 6 §6205, Recruitment Above-Step, the Public
Defender Service Corporation fPDSC) notifies the general public that Haig T. Huynh, Esq. has been
recommended to fill the vacancy of Attorney Level 3 under Job Announcement JA-12-16, which was
opened from May 13, 2016 as Continuous. The PDSC has submitted a Request for Recruitment
Above-Step to the PDSC Board of Trustees to hire Attorney Huynh at Level 3 Step 6, at an annual
salary of $82,783. The Board of Trustees has the final approval or rejection authority of all
Recruitment Above-Step requests. The Request for Recruitment Above-Step can be viewed on the
PDSC website at www.guampdsc.net.



—
—

r+
-
‘

0
0

-
‘

c
CD

— CD
•

— -
‘

CD
C

,



Brian E. Kegerreis
Reconstruction Write-Up

01/26/14 — Transition CWA 2014 — Attorney Level 1 Step 1 @ $50,825 P/A
• Pursuant to CWA 2014 & PL 32-181 slot Attorneys into new pay plan at the step in the

grade assignment closest to and not less than their current rate of pay.
• A reclassification review shall be conducted to properly classify incumbent attorneys.

> PD-149-14 — 01/26/14 — Transition CWA
Attorney Level 1 Step 1 @ $50,825 p/a

01/27/14 — Reclassification-Promotion — Attorney Level 2 Step 1 @ $57,375 P/A
• Attorney Level 2 requires over 2 years less than 4 years of attorney experience
• Incumbent has 3 years 2 months of attorney experience

PD-73-16 01/27/14 Reclassification-Promotion
• Attorney Level 2 Step 1 @ $57,375 p/a

01/27/15 — Salary Increment — Attorney 2 Step 2 @ $59,426 P/A
• Evaluation period 01/27/14 — 01/27/15
• Satisfactory rating

PD-74-16 — 01/27/15 — Salary Increment
• Attorney Level 2 Step 2 @ $59,426 p/a

01/27/16 — Salary Increment — Attorney 2 Step 3 @ $61,550 P/A
• Evaluation period 01/27/15 — 01/27/16
• Satisfactory rating

> PD-75-16 01/27/16 — Salary Increment
• Attorney Level 2 Step 3 @ $61,550 p/a

06/22/16 — Reclassification-Promotion — Attorney Level 3 Step 2 @ $68,981 P/A
• Attorney Level 3 requires 4 years less than 8 years of attorney experience
• Incumbent has 5 years 4 months of attorney experience

> PD-76-16 — 06/22/16 — Reclassification-Promotion
• Attorney Level 3 Step 2 @ $68,981 p/a

Estimated Reconstruction Retro Payment is $2O,52%69
• To be paid out of FY2016 is $4,97525
• Prior year obligation is $15,547A4



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
S ri PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION

(Kotperasion Setbision Defensot Pupbleku)
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

779 Route 4
Snajãña, Guam 96910

Tel: (671) 475-31w *Fax: (671) 477-5844

STAFF AflORNEYS
Pablo M Aglubot

Jocelyn M. Roden
Peter J. Sablon
All N. Nusboum

Suresh Sampoth
Brian E. Kegerrels

Wflhiam B, Jones
J. Robert Morliand, In

Kristlne B. Borjo
Amber J. Robinson
\Millom C. Bischoff
AJfla L. Molyneux

MEMORANDUM

June 22, 2016

TO:

VIA:

FROM:

Brian E. Kegerreis, Attorney Level 1

Executive Director

Administrative Director

SUBJECT: Reclassification Promotion
RE: Attorney Level 2 and Level 3

Hâfa Adai. The Competitive Wage Act of 2014 (CWA 2014) was implemented effective January 26, 2014.
Based on the CWA 2014 Policies and Procedures, you were slotted to Attorney Level 1 Step 1 at $50,825
per annum. The CWA 2014 Policies and Procedures also requires that a reclassification review be
conducted to properly classify incumbent attorneys. In addition to the CWA 2014 reclassification, the
Executive Director had requested on March 21, 2016 another reclassification audit be conducted relative
to the work you performed. Consequently, a thorough review was conducted on the documents you
submitted and the findings are as follows:

• Represent clients charged with either misdemeanor or felony crimes.

• Meet and interview clients to discuss case.
• Interview possible witnesses.
• Develop legal strategy for cases.
• Prepare for and conduct jury selection and trial.
• Mentor Attorney Level 1, which includes shadowing at court hearings or trials.
• Total number of cases represented is 769; which were Criminal Appeals (1), Special Proceedings

— Extradition (1), Felony (123), Citation to Appear (2), Misdemeanor (494), and Juvenile (148).

The Attorney Level 2 position requires over two years and less than four years of progressively
responsible experience as a licensed attorney. Based on the above findings, as of January 27, 2014 you
had a total of 3 years and 2 months of creditable experience as a licensed attorney and that you were

performing the duties and responsibilities of an Attorney Level 2. Therefore, reclassification to Attorney
Level 2 shall be effective on January 27, 2014 based on the CWA 2014 reclassification requiremenL

Richard S. Dlrkx
ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR

Cathyonn C. Gogue



B,E. Kegerreis
Reclassification Promotion

Page 2 of 2

The Attorney Level 3 position requires four years and less than eight years of progressively responsible

experience as a licensed attorney. Based on the above findings, as of March 21, 2016 you had a total of

5 years and 4 months of creditable experience as a licensed attorney and that you are performing the

duties and responsibilities of an Attorney Level 3. Reclassification to Attorney Level 3 shall be effective

no earlier than the date of this memorandum.

A reconstruction of your personnel actions was conducted to ensure that all actions processed are

proper. The findings of this review is as follows:

Nature of Action
E ective

From To Comments
Date

Pay Adjustment (PD-81-14) 06/20/14 Attorney I Step 3 Attorney II Step 1 This action must be

$45,396 pa $47,008 pa cancelled in its
entirety

CWA 2014 Implementation 01/26/14 Attorney I Step 3 Attorney Level 1 This action is

fPD-149-14) $45,396 pa Step 1 $50,825 pa proper.

Reclassification 01/27/14 Attorney Level 1 Attorney Level 2 This action is to be

Promotion Step I $50,825 pa Step I $57,375 pa processed.

Salary Increment 01/27/15 Attorney Level 2 Attorney Level 2 This action is to be

Step I $57,375 pa Step 2 $59,426 pa processed.

Salary Increment 01/27/16 Attorney Level 2 Attorney Level 2 This action is to be
Step 2 $59,426 pa Step 3 $61,550 processed

Reclassification 06/22/16 Attorney Level 2 Attorney Level 3 This action is to be

Promotion I Step 3 $61,550 Step 2 $68,981 processed

The CWA 2014 implemented a salary increment schedule for attorneys based on a satisfactory or

outstanding performance as follows:

• Steps 1 through 7 is every 12 months

• Steps 7 through 9 is every 18 months

• Steps 10 and above is every 24 months (a 3.1% pay adjustment will be added beyond Step 10)

Your next salary increment to Attorney Level 3 Step 3 at $71,446 per annum will be on June 22, 2017,

which is 12 months after reclassification promotion became effective. However, your immediate

supervisor must conduct a performance evaluation of satisfactory or outstanding to effectuate your

salary increment.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our Human Resources

at 300-7823 or email jma gus cnet. Dângkolo na Agradesimento.

CATHYANN C. GOGUE



B
ria

n
E.

K
eg

er
re

is

CO
M

PL
ET

ED
PE

RS
ON

NE
L

AC
TI

ON
S

[
RE

QU
IR

ED
AC

TI
ON

S(
AI

1E
ND

EN
TS

)

FR
OM

__
__

__
_

TO
FR

O
M

__
__

__
TO

PO
SI

TI
ON

NA
TU

RE
OF

PA
Y

—
—

NA
TU

RE
OF

P
T

—
—

TI
TL

E
EF

F
DA

TE
PA

#
AC

TI
ON

PL
AN

GR
AD

E
ST

EP
SA

LA
RY

GR
AD

E
ST

EP
SA

LA
RY

EF
F

DA
TE

AC
TI

ON
GR

AD
E

ST
EP

SA
LA

RY
GR

AD
E

ST
EP

SA
LA

RY
CO

MM
EN

TS
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
P0

-1
27

-
Af

tor
ne

y
I

06
/20

/11
11

Pr
ob

ati
on

al
62

08
*

—
Al

1
$4

0,3
52

.01
—

—
—

In
cu

mb
en

th
as

7
mo

sc
red

it

At
tor

ne
y

I
12

/2
0/

li
PD

-l8
-l2

Pe
rm

an
en

t
62

08
Al

1
$4

0,3
52

.00
Al

I
$4

0,3
52

.01

Af
for

ne
y

I
06

/20
/12

P0
-7

2-
12

Pa
y

Ad
jus

tm
en

t
62

08
Al

1
$4

0,3
52

.00
Al

2
$4

28
74

.01
In

cu
mb

en
t h

as
1y

r7
mo

s
In

cu
mb

en
th

as
2y

rs
7

rno
s

At
tor

ne
y

I
06

/20
/13

P0
-5

5-
13

Pa
y

Ad
jus

tm
en

t
62

08
Al

2
$4

2,8
74

.00
Al

3
$4

5,3
96

.0
Ne

xt
S/I

du
e

06
/20

/14
Ca

nc
el

Pa
y

Ad
ju

stm
en

tP
D

Sl

AU
orn

ey
II

06
/20

/14
P0

-8
1-

14
Pa

y
Ad

jus
tm

en
t

62
08

Al
3

$4
5,3

96
.00

A2
1

$4
7,0

08
.0

01
51

2W
14

14
Al

3
$4

5,3
00

.00
A2

1
$4

7,
00

8.
0

In
cu

mb
en

th
as

3y
rs

7
mo

s
AU

or
ne

y
P0

-1
49

-
Ir

an
si

on
CW

A
Le

ve
l1

01
/26

/14
14

20
14

CW
A

20
14

Al
3

$4
5,3

96
.00

AL
l

1
$5

0,8
25

.0
01

/27
/14

Re
c!

as
s-P

ro
m

o
AL

l
1

$5
0,8

25
.00

AL
2

1
S5

7,3
75

,0.

01
/27

11
5

511
AL

2
1

$5
7,3

75
.00

AL
%

2
$5

9,
42

60

01
/27

/16
S/t

AL
2

2
$5

9,4
26

.00
AL

2
3

$6
1,

55
0.

0

06
/22

/16
Re

ct
as

s-
Pr

om
o

AL
2

3
$6

1,5
50

.00
AL

3
2

68
,9

81
.0

l

06
/22

/17
Sf1

A1
3

2
$6

8,9
$t

OO
AL

3
3

$7
1,

44
6.O

L

Pa
ge

1
of

1
bp

l0
6/

21
/1

6



B
ria

n
K

eg
er

re
is

DA
TE

S
NO

.
W

ork
FR

OM
—

—
TO

—

NA
TU

RE
OF

OF
Ho

ur
s-

PA
Y

HR
LY

PA
Y

HR
LY

RA
TE

PO
SI

TI
ON

TI
TL

E
AC

TI
ON

FR
OM

TO
DA

YS
Pr

op
er

GR
AD

E
ST

EP
SA

LA
RY

RA
TE

GR
AD

E
ST

EP
SA

LA
RY

RA
TE

DI
FF

AM
OU

NT
OW

E
CO

MM
EN

TS
—

At
tor

ne
y

II
Pa

yA
dju

st
PD

.8
l

14
06

12
01

14
06

12
81

14
6

48
Al

3
$4

5,3
96

.00
$2

1.8
3

Al
l

1
54

7,0
08

.00
$2

2.6
0

$0
.77

$3
6.9

6
Th

is
wa

sp
aid

ou
t o

n
PP

E
07

11
21

14

At
tor

ne
y

Le
ve

l 1
CW

A
20

14
P0

-1
49

14
08

10
91

14
09

10
61

14
20

16
0

Al
3

$4
5,3

96
.00

$2
1.8

3
AL

l
1

$5
0,8

25
.00

$2
4.4

4
$2

.61
$4

17
.60

Th
is

wa
sp

aid
ou

to
n

PP
E

09
12

01
14

At
tor

ne
yI

I
Ca

nc
el

Pa
yA

dju
st

PD
81

-i4
05

12
01

14
05

/29
/14

Af
l

1
54

7,5
58

,00
$2

2.6
0

Al
3

54
5,3

96
.00

$2
1.8

3
4o

,y
7

43
5,

95
Ca

nc
el

th
is

ac
tio

n
in

its
en

tir
ety

.

At
tor

ne
yL

ev
el

2
Re

cla
ss

-

Pr
om

oti
on

01
/27

/14
06

/28
/14

11
0

88
0

Al
3

$4
5,3

96
.00

$2
1.8

3
AL

2
1

$5
7,3

75
.00

$2
7.5

8
$5

.75
$5

,06
0.0

0
Pr

ior
ye

ar
ob

lig
ati

on

06
/29

/14
09

/19
/14

60
48

0
All

1
$4

7,0
08

.00
$2

2.6
0

AL
2

1
$5

7,3
75

.00
$2

7.5
8

$4
.98

$2
,39

0.4
0

Pr
io

ry
ea

ro
bl

lg
at

io
n

09
/20

/14
01

/26
/15

91
72

8
AL

l
1

$5
0,8

25
.00

$2
4.4

4
AL

2
1

$5
7,3

75
.00

$2
7.5

8
$3

.14
$2

,28
5.9

2
Pr

ior
ye

ar
ob

lig
ati

on

At
tor

ne
y

Le
ve

l 2
Sa

lar
y

In
cre

me
nt

01
/27

/15
09

/30
/15

17
7

14
16

AL
l

1
$5

0,8
25

.00
$2

4.4
4

AL
2

2
$5

9,4
26

.00
$2

8.5
7

$4
.13

$5
,84

8.0
8

Pr
ior

ye
ar

ob
lig

ati
on

10
10

11
15

01
I2

6/1
6

84
67

2
AL

l
$5

0,8
25

.00
$2

4.4
4

AL
2

$5
9,4

26
.00

$2
8.5

7
$4

.13
$2

,77
5.3

6
FY

20
16

At
tor

ne
y

Le
ve

l2
Sa

lar
y

In
cre

me
nt

01
12

71
16

06
12

11
16

10
5

84
0

AL
l

1
$5

0,8
25

.00
$2

4.4
4

AL
2

3
$6

1,5
50

.00
$2

9.5
9

$5
.15

$4
,32

6.0
0

FY
20

16

At
tor

ne
y

Le
ve

l3
Re

cla
ss

-

Pr
om

oti
on

06
12

21
16

06
12

51
16

3
24

AL
l

1
$5

0,8
25

.00
$2

4.4
4

AL
3

2
$6

8,9
81

.00
$3

3.1
6

$8
.72

$2
09

.28
FY

20
16

20
15

Pe
tau

$y
n9

os
iu

rn
-
=

=
=

42
,33

5.3
9

$1
5,5

47
.44

PR
IO

R
YE

AR
OB

LI
GA

TI
ON

$4
,97

5.2
5

FY
20

16

$2
0,5

22
.69

GR
AN

D
TO

TA
L



IAN
NO

UN
CE

M
EN

T
TY

PE
I

I
I

A
PP

LI
CA

N
T

SS
#

I
I

A
PP

LI
CA

N
T’

S
TO

TA
L

EX
PE

RI
EN

CE

SP
EC

IA
L

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
64

.0
0

0.
00

I
TO

TA
L

A
PP

LI
CA

N
T

PI
S.

I
0,

00
I

13
60

0
0.

00

R
EJ

EC
TE

D

N
O

T
Q

U
A

LI
FI

ED

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R’

S
SI

G
N

A
TU

RE

4
yr

s 9
m

os

7
m

os

[
PO

SI
TI

O
N

TI
TL

E:
I

A
tto

rn
ey

I
I

I
A

PP
LI

CA
N

T
NA

M
E:

I
Br

ia
n

E.
K

eg
er

re
is

I
SU

PE
RV

IS
OR

Y

PO
SI

TI
ON

RE
QU

I

PO
SI

TI
ON

R

TO
TA

L
PO

SI
TI

ON
RE

QU
IR

ED
PT

S.I
0.

00
I

72
.0

0
0.

00

A
PP

LI
CA

N
T’

S
TO

TA
L

ED
U

CA
TI

O
N

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
RY

[
72

.0
0

SP
EC

IA
L

SU
PE

RV
I O

R
Y

EX
PE

RI
EN

CE
IT

RA
IN

IN
G

JO
B

FR
O

M
TO

DA
YS

M
TH

S
11

TL
E

A
A

tto
rn

ey
I-

PD
SC

06
/2

0/
11

03
/2

1/
16

17
36

57

B
B

ar
re

d
CO

11
/2

2/
10

06
/1

9/
11

20
9

7

c
_

_
_
_
_

_

2
L

_
_
_

_
_
_

C 1 C
_
_

_
_
_
_

0
0

IW
EI

GH
T

HR
S.

W
K

A
W

A
RD

ED
CA

L
W

EI
GH

T
HR

S.
W

K
AW

AR
DE

D
CA

L

1.
00

1.
00

57
57

0

1.
00

1.
00

7
7

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

SU
BT

OT
AL

PO
IN

TS
I

0.
00

I6
4.

00
0.

00

SU
B

TO
TA

L
PO

IN
TS

tIF
AN

Y
NU

M
BE

R
IS

64
NE

GA
TI

VE
, A

PP
LI

CA
NT

IS
NO

T
QU

AL
IF

IE
D)

RE
M

AI
ND

ER
(iN

M
ON

TH
S)

64

1S
T

(51
YR

S
IN

M
TH

S.

TO
TA

L
P

O
IN

T
0.

00

PR
EF

ER
EN

CE
PI

S

A
D

D
7O

PT
SI

FQ
U

A
U

FI
ED

0

FI
NA

L
RA

TI
N

G
0.

00

0

M
TH

S
UN

DE
R

(5
)

YR
S.

.
.

I1.
00

0

0

0.
00

0.
08

3

0,
00

RE
M

A
RK

S

2N
D

(5
)Y

RS
IN

M
TH

S

JD
05

/1
6/

JO

B
ar

re
d

11
/2

2/
10

C
ol

or
ad

o

0.
00

0

U
I[

tS
O

’E
5I

Y
R

S,
tE

B
S1

H
N

QY
RS

EL
IG

IB
IL

IT
Y

ST
A

TU
S

IO
K

TO
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

AS
EL

IG
IB

LE

0,
50

0

0
f

0.
00

0.
04

2
0.

00

O
V

ER
(I0

)Y
RS

. I
N

M
TH

S
0

0.
25

0
0.

00

LE
Ff

OV
ER

1O
YR

S
0

0.
02

1
0.

00

AN
AL

YS
T

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

DA
TE

6/
21

/2
01

6



u
.

(D
u

a
3

.

I



New Business
Agenda Item Vu-C

Law Students Internship Stipend

The Public Defender Service Corporation would like to design a program that will give law students
not just an understanding of the criminal justice system, but hands-on experience with
representing clients. The interns who are selected will be assigned to work with a staff attorney,
write motions, meet clients, review investigation results and attend meetings with
witnesses/experts.

In developing this program, we would like to offer a maximum stipend of $3,600 for a maximum
of six weeks or $15 an hour for 40 hours a week. We are hoping to attract law students who are:

• Committed to indigent criminal defense

• Interest in criminal law or who view being a criminal defense attorney as a possible career
choice.

• Have a passion for working for the underprivileged, the marginalized, and the
underserved.

While we have had interns in the past, we have not kept for a significant amount of time due to
their need to find employment that pays. We believe that by providing a stipend, we will be able
to attract students with strong written and oral communication skills — who are willing to think like
advocates and fight for our clients.



- (‘
a

± CD 0)
CD

CD I— CD 0) in CD



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Government of Guam
110 W. O’Brien Drive

Hagàtfla, Guam 96910
(671) 475-3100

REGISTER Of PROPOSALS
RFP No. FY2016-01

(Lease of Office Space)

NUMBER OF
NAME and ADDRESS MODIFICATIONS BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF

OF OFFEROR: RECEIVED SERVICES OFFERED:
(if applicable):

H1 V1 f 6vit oc/ Fbc Ppoc/
Pô 3ox DV
HacLt11, 6Vv31

Ci ‘‘ -
1b prlpaLP

L4 WfPI CO[t*

RiØa i,i çiO
A5T,At;17 ,PI2 x-p-p,ee Srnc

‘13-

cc

i’LV,, i(a 3

7’)V’ 76 ?w f e
C’7 M LJ.c2 12d/

4tA-(c G t1-,%i’7

I



BID OPENING PROCESS 

for 

INVITATION FOR BID NO. PDSC FY160001 

Office Space Lease/Rental 

Friday, July 15, 2016 

Time: 2:00PM 

I. INTRODUCTION OF WITNESSES/REVIEW COMMITTEE

II. HAVE WITNESSES COMPLETE WITNESS LIST

Ill. INTRODUCTION OF BIDDERS

IV. ANNOUNCE ALL BIDS RECEIVED (Name of bidder, date and time bid was received, and PRICE)

V. BIDDERS TO SEPARATE "Proprietary Information/Trade Secrets" BEFORE Public Inspection.

Non-Confidential Information includes: Prices, makes, models or catalogue numbers of the

items offered, deliveries and terms of payment.

Bids Received:

Guam Capital Investment Corp. (GCIC)

Per Month:  $28,058.00

Yearly:  $336,691

MVP Enterprise

Per Month:  $22,800

Yearly:  $273,600

Current Contract with MVP Enterprise: $25,000 per month

 Yearly Contract with MVP = $300,000

 (Yearly Savings with New Contract = $26,400) 



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
779 Route 4

Sinajana, Guam 96910

RFP No. FY2016-01

RECORD OF PROSPECTIVE VENDORS
WHO ATTENDED THE PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

on July 15, 2016 (2:00PM)

PLEASE PRINT and/or SIGN CLEARLY AND LEGIBLY:

Name & SignatureDate: Name of Company:
1 of Person Attending: Contact Number(s):

Marc4arll? V. favttfl1aki /tlark C, Pan3//it 777... 227
7/i5

CTilf I J.n&4n4
YIu1 ‘

fJ?O%3c,(c,)



‘U
2

UT

s.c)II II

C
’,

0U
)zCC

i)

Czz

C
i)



EVALUATION OF PROPOSAL
RFP No. FY2016-O1

(Lease of Office Space)

Company Name: MVAktuq (iu-u Io v. -)

GOVERNMENT FORMS:

I Affidavit Disclosing Ownership & Commissions

Affidavit re. Contigent Fees

ç/ Affidavit of Non-collusion

‘I Affidavit re. No Gratuities or Kickbacks

.J Affidavit re. Ethical Standards

V Affidavit re. Compliance with U.S. DOL Wage Determination

RENOVATIONS: All renovations required to meet specifications as listed shall be the
responsibility of the successful bidder.

AIR-CONDITIONING: Total office space must have a reliable and working air-
conditioning system to cool at a comfortable temperature as deemed adequate by the Public
Defender Service Corporation.

SQUARE FOOTAGE: Office space must be at least 12,000 square feet, and not to
exceed 12,500 square feet of total office space.

d FACILITY: Must include spatial accommodations for fifty (50) full-time employees,
with a minimum of twenty-five (25) partitioned/private offices, one (1) reception/waiting
area, one (1) records/files/reference resources room, one (1) conference/meeting room, one
(1) employee lounge/break room, access to separate toilet and hand wash facilities,
equipped with a soap dispenser and sanitary towel dispenser for each sex.

p0
PARKING SPACES: A minimum of sixteen (16) reserved, paved parking spaces
is required.



PDSC RFP No. 2016-01 
Specs for Lease of Ofc Space 
Page 2 of3 

INSURANCE: Individual(s) submitting a bid must provide proof of fire and
casualty insurance for its facility and liability insurance for patrons and/or tenants.

ADA REQUIREMENTS: Individual(s) submitting a bid must be able to meet all
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) provisions as required under federal law.

OSHA COMPLIANCE: The office space must be m compliance with the
Occupational Safety Health Administration Act.

0 \4l P,, ELEVATOR SERVICE:
multi-story building.

The office space must be accessible via an elevator if in a

'20 0 

GENERATOR POWER: The office space must have 100% automatic start-up, back
up generator to handle normal operations, including computers, copiers, air conditioning,
security alarm systems and equipment, and lighting requirements.

SECURITY OF PREMISES: The successful bidder shall replace existing security locks
with new security locks on all doors, and other entry points as deemed necessary by the
Public Defender Service Corporation.

UTILITIES: The rental price as offered in this bid shall include costs for water and power
utilities.

FLOORING AND WALLS: The office space flooring must be tiled or carpeted. The painting 
of office space walls may be required by the Public Defender Service Corporation subsequent to 
the occupancy of the office space, and it shall be the responsibility of the successful bidder to incur 
such costs. 

TYPHOON PROTECTION: The facility shall be of solid construction capable of withstanding 
inclement weather (typhoons, etc.). 

0 MAINTENANCE: The successful bidder is required to maintain the facility, to include
janitorial services, and any repair, replacement and maintenance of said facility.

REPSONE TIME: The reasonable amount of time to respond to requests for service
and support.



 PDSC RFP No. 2016-01 
Specs for Lease of Ofc Space 
Page 3 of3 

CENTRAL LOCATION: Office space must within close proximity (walking distance 
preferred), to the Guam Judicial Center at 120 West O'Brien Drive, Hagatfia, Guam. 

OPTIONS FOR RENEWAL: 

available funds. 
Options for renewal of a lease agreement subject to 

Monthly Cost: 

Annual Cost: 

$ _1t_1._, v_ro_. ov __ 

$ ��?) 
I 

(900 .60

TOTAL: 



EVALUATION OF PROPOSAL
RFP No. FY2016-O1

(Lease of Office Space)

CompanyName: t!).

LI GOVERNMENT FORMS:

W’ Affidavit Disclosing Ownership & Commissions

1 Affidavit re. Contigent Fees

W’ Affidavit of Non-collusion

Affidavit re. No Gratuities or Kickbacks

d Affidavit re. Ethical Standards

W’ Affidavit re. Compliance with U.S. DOL Wage Determination

RENOVATIONS: All renovations required to meet specifications as listed shall be the
responsibility of the successful bidder.

AIR-CONDITIONING: Total office space must have a reliable and working air-
conditioning system to cool at a comfortable temperature as deemed adequate by the Public
Defender Service Corporation.

SQUARE FOOTAGE: Office space must be at least 12,000 square feet, and not to
exceed 12,500 square feet of total office space.

LI FACILITY: Must include spatial accommodations for fifty (50) fulltime employees,
with a minimum of twenty-five (25artitionedJprivate offices, one (lreception1waiting
area one (1) records/files/reference resources room, one (lonference/meeting room, one
(l%mployee lounge/break room, access to separate toilet and hand wash facilities,
equipped with a soap dispenser and sanitary towel dispenser for each sex.

PARKING SPACES: A minimum of sixteen (16) reserved, paved parking spaces
is required.



PDSC RFP No. FY2016-0l 
Specs for Lease of Ofc Space 
Page 2 of3 

INSURANCE: Individual(s) submitting a bid must provide proof of fire and 
casualty insurance for its facility and liability insurance for patrons and/or tenants. 

ADA REQUIREMENTS: Individual(s) submitting a bid must be able to meet all 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) provisions as required under federal law. 

OSHA COMPLIANCE: The office space must be m compliance with the 
Occupational Safety Health Administration Act. 

� ELEV ATOR SERVICE: The office space must be accessible via an elevator if in a 
multi-story building. 

� GENERATOR POWER: The office space must have 100% automatic start-up, back 
up generator to handle normal operations, including computers, copiers, air conditioning, 
security alarm systems and equipment, and lighting requirements. 

� SECURITY OF PREMISES: The successful bidder shall replace existing security locks 
with new security locks on all doors, and other entry points as deemed necessary by the 
Public Defender Service Corporation. 

6l' UTILITIES: The rental price as offered in this bid shall include costs for water and power 
utilities. 

� FLOORING AND WALLS: The office space flooring must be tiled or carpeted. The painting 
of office space walls may be required by the Public Defender Service Corporation subsequent to 
the occupancy of the office space, and it shall be the responsibility of the successful bidder to incur 
such costs. 

� TYPHOON PROTECTION: The facility shall be of solid construction capable of withstanding 
inclement weather (typhoons, etc.). 

� MAINTENANCE: The successful bidder is required to maintain the facility, to include 
janitorial services, and any repair, replacement and maintenance of said facility. 

fSi' REPSONE TIME: The reasonable amount of time to respond to requests for service 
and support. 



PDSC RFP No. FY2016-OI 
Specs for Lease of Ofc Space 
Page 3 of3 

CENTRAL LOCATION: Office space must within close proximity (walking distance 
preferred), to the Guam Judicial Center at 120 West O'Brien Drive, Hagatfia, Guam. 

OPTIONS FOR RENEWAL: -J Options for renewal of a lease agreement subject to
available funds. 

Monthly Cost: 

Annual Cost: 

$ ..;t Si ()/id. CJt}

$ "'33� 1�f /. ,cJ

TOTAL: 



0

_
J

(
D

Z

0
—

_
w

O
Q

— (D
u

a
3
.

0
<

<
C

D





PDSC / APD BUDGET FROM LAPSED FUNDS, AUGUST 4 - 6, 2016 (8:00AM - 5:00PM)

$1,050 per Investigator X 5 PDSC Investigators = $5,250
$1,050 per Investigator X 2 PDSC Investigators = $2,100



Wicklander-Zulawski
‘SEMINAR

Developers of the WZ
Non-Confrontational Method of

Interview & Interrogation

Obtain training in the latest, and most effective, advanced interview & interrogation techniques in
The WZ Advanced Workshop on Interview & Interrogation. This interactive workshop reviews
multiple methods including Fact Gathering, Cognitive, Positive Confrontation and the WZ Non
Confrontational Method. The program features practical exercises, proven techniques and
psychological principles to enhance your ability to obtain legally acceptable confessions.

This comprehensive course teaches a broad range of proven advanced techniques to help you
get to the truth and obtain quicker admissions and close more successful cases.

SEMINAR TOPICS INCLUDE:

False Confessions
Room Setting and Audio/Visual Considerations
Interpretation of Physical and Verbal Behavior
Conducting the Interviewing
Fact Gathering Interview
Cognitive Interview

Causes of Denial
Establishing Credibility and Accusations
The Positive Confrontation
THE WZ NON-CONFRONTATIONAL METHOD
Enticement Questions
Factual Accusations
Statements

This two-day WZ Advanced Workshop on Interview & Interrogation was developed and is
conducted by Wicklander-Zulawski & Associates, Inc. A one-day condensed version of this
program is also available when added to the three-day WZ Criminal Interview & Interrogation
Seminar. To participate in the Advanced Workshop, an individual must have previously attended
the WZ Seminar on Criminal Interview & Interrogation, or other formal interview and
interrogation training.

For Illinois law enforcement officers who are certified as Lead Homicide Investigators”, the
subject matter of this course falls within the key guidelines for the in-service training requirements
for re-certification.

ALL WZ instructors are Certified Forensic Interviewers fCFI®) and have extensive practical
experience in the field, WZ instructors teach the same up-to-date skills and methods they have
used during their own investigations.

Advanced Interview & Interrogation

Wicklander-Zulawski & Associates, Inc. • 4932 Main Street • Downers Grove, IL 60515
Phone: (800) 222-7789 • Fax: (630) 852-7081 • www.w-z.com




